Box 15456
Hobbs, New Mexico
January 10, 1948

Mr. R. R. Surrier, Direotor
011 Conservation Commission
Box 871

Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Dick:

In reply to your letter, a copy of which was mailed to me,
addressed to Mr. J. O. Denton, Jr., regarding the Notice of Intention
to Deepen the State-Maxwell "B" #1 Well, in the SWSE Sec. 12, T. 135,

R. 31E. Yy records reflect a Form C=110 dated August 29, 1947, and
approved by Roy Yarbrough August 31, 1947, changing the Operator from
OGreat Western Producers, Inc., to Cooperative Producing Association.

We did not list this as a despening but rather as a clsan out operation.
1 believe you will agree with us after checking these two forms.

Upon checking the George L. Harris file I find the well to
be in Sec. 2, T. 13 X, R, 33E, and to have been drilled in August,
September, and November of 1946. On October 11, 1947, I received a
Form C-101, Notice of Intention to Drill, approved by Betty Wistrand
on October 9, 1947. 1 believe if you will check correspondence con-
cerning this well, you will find that thsre was trouble concerning
the bond and that the woell was shut down for this reason long before
the Form C-101 was approved. If there have been any other operations
on this well, we have had no report either from the 0il Scouts or
George L. Harris.

I hope this information will be of assistance té you. If you
would like a copy of the Form C=110 on the Cooperative Producing Assn.
please advise me.

Sincerely,
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